
YALE LAW SCHOOL 
NEW HAVEN, CONNECTICUT 06520 

January 12, 1972 

BURKE MARSHALL 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

While there are a number of statements in your 
letter I do not understand, I take it that you are 
asking for permission to examine the autopsy 
photographs and X-rays made at the time of the 
President's death. As you know, the agreement 
under which these were given by the family to 
the United States says that there shall be no 
access to the materials for a period of five 
years, and that thereafter access is limited to 
professionally qualified doctors with a serious 
historical purpose. I am not aware that you have 
the medical qualifications necessary. If I am 
wrong about that, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

V)0A:al-Q" 

BM : LCW 
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